
Zafar, Marzia 

5/19/2014 11:19:33 AM
Colavecchio, William A. (William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com) 
(William.A.Colavecchio@ul.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Sharp, Shelly 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SSM3); Laura.Genao@sce.com 
(Laura.Genao@sce.com); Skinner, Nathaniel (nathaniel.skinner@cpuc.ca.gov); 
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com); Tom Long 
(tlong@tum.org); matt.chambers@ey.com (matt.chambers@ey.com); 
paulw@cycla.com (paulw@cycla.com); Prusnek, Brian C
(BPmsnek@semprautilities.com); Vilbert, Michael (Michael.Vilbert@brattle.com); 
david.wichner@nasa.gov (david.wichner@nasa.gov); blane@semprautilities.com 
(blane@semprautilities.com)
White, Richard (Richard.White@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: May 27th Discussion

Hello

For the May 27th discussion, I just wanted to make sure that I was clear on my email 
from yesterday. It would be most beneficial for us if each of you assumed you worked 
at the PUC. And your role was to answer the questions posed to you as a CPUC 
employee. Then Comr. Picker through that discussion will make an informed choice.

For instance, Bill from UL will start the objective discussion with maybe a 3-5 minute 
overview of what he thinks the CPUC’s objectives should be in terms of safety and 
resiliency. Then others will spend the next 25 minutes discussing whether Bill’s 
proposal is the most ideal or should it be modified.

Both Rich White and I are available throughout this week if you have any questions. 
Again, please be mindful of a government agencies limitations...

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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